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Malave, Erin  “INGorad8000

From: Arys Paz [arys@simon-trial.com]
Sent:  Friday, November 19, 2010 12:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: APAZ INVESTIGATIONS

APAZ INVESTIGATIONS

Brickell Bay Office Towers

1001 Bricke!l Bay Drive

Suite 1200
Miami, Florida 33131

FEI NO.: 1 PROVIDE LATER DON'T HAVE IT WITH ME...

Thank you

Arys Paz

SIMON & BOCKSCH

1001 Brickell Bay Drive, Suite 1200
Miami, FL 33131

(786) 237.3827 - Phone

(786) 237.3835 - Fax
arvs@simon-lrial.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: Simon & Bocksch and The Debt Answer are separale and distinet entities.
Simon & Bocksch dous nol provide legal advice and any communications with Simon & Bocksch should not be construed in any
way as legal advice. While Simon & Bocksch attempts 1o negotiate settlements on behalf of consumers, Simon & Bocksch will not be
rt‘prcscniing any consumor in the event a consumer s sued, or in any other matter other than to ncgotiatu a consumers debt.
Consumers are urged Lo conlacl a lawyer in their State for legal advice on the debt settlement program, or for any matters refated
thereto, o addition, the materials contained in this clectronic mail transmission (including all attachments) are private and
confidential and are the property of the sender. The infarmation contained in the material is privileged and is intended only for the
use of the named addressee(s). You are hereby notificd that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure, or
the taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this material is strictly prohibited. )f you have received this electronic mail
transmission in crror, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at {866} 446-0969 or send an clectronic mcssa;,u L
arvedsimuen-trial.com, and thereafter, destray it immediately,
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